
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  

 to consider site selection or real estate acquisition by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of 
increased price; 

 to consider the minimum price at which real estate will be offered for sale or lease public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of 
decreased price; 

 to review negotiations on the performance of publicly bid contracts when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased 
price;  

 to receive and evaluate complaints/charges brought against a public officer or employee; 

   to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee; 

 to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency 
litigation or potential litigation to which the agency is likely to become a party. 
 

The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and develop 
the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Upcoming Dates: 
June 28th – SCIDpda Summer Bash @ Dynasty Room, Jamie Lee lead 
July 1st  -  Real Estate Committee 
July 3rd – Executive Committee  
July 12th - Finance Committee 
July 16th – SCIDpda Board 
October 4th – 2019 SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser, Joseph lead 

 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Jared Jonson 

5:35 Presentation  
 

2. Stadium District Seattle Comprehensive Plan amendment – Joel Ing, 
Washington State Public Stadium Authority & Paul Mar, Public Facilities 
District board members 
 

6:10 Action/ Approval 
 

3. Consent Agenda  
 Approve May 2019 Meeting Minutes  
 Approve May 2019 Expenditure Report 
 Accept June Concurrence Requests 
 Accept June Management Report 

 

6:20 Discussion 
 

4. Staff Briefing  
 Fall Fundraiser & SCIDpda Summer Bash – Jamie & Joseph 
 North Lot – Maiko Winkler-Chin 
 Other items (if requested) 

 

6:45 Discussion 
 

5. Board Business 
 Executive Committee – Jared Jonson 

 Potential Board Members 
 Finance Committee – Wayne Lau 

 New KPIs for Board Meetings; other reports 
 Real Estate Development 

 Vibrant Cities’ presentation – thoughts and next steps 
 Other board business 

 

7:30 Adjourn Adjourn – Jared Jonson 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, June 18, 2019 

5:30 – 7:30 p.m. 
SCIDpda Main Offices 

409 Maynard Ave. S. #P2 
Seattle, WA  98104



1



2



Resolution 19‐06‐18‐01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

 Approve May 2019 Meeting Minutes  

 Approve May 2019 Expenditure Report 

 Accept June 2019 Concurrence Requests 

 Accept June 2019 Management Report 
 
 
 
                     
Board President           Date 
 
 
 
                     
Board Secretary           Date 

 
 

3



 

SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
May 21, 2019 
SCIDpda Main Offices ‐ 409 Maynard Ave. S., #P2; Seattle, WA  98104 
 
Board Present: 
   Jared Jonson 
   Casey Huang 
   Mindy Au 
   Michael Itti 
 Wayne Lau 

 Aileen Balahadia 

   David Della 
 Jennifer Reyes 
 Jerilyn Young 

 Lanzi Li 
   Miye Moriguchi 
   Phillip Sit 
   Scott Yasui 

 
Staff Present: Maiko Winkler‐Chin, Vern Wood, Jamie Lee, Michael Omura, Janet Smith, Jody Fuentes 

Guests Present: Carrie Avila‐Mooney, Marie Olson, Dave Baggot, Zack Ambrose, Leda Chahiim 
 

1. Call to Order 
Jared Jonson, Board President, called the meeting to order at 5:35 PM, quorum was met (8 members) 
 
2. Discussion: Sound Transit 2  
Carrie  Avila‐Mooney, Marie Olson, Dave  Baggot,  Zack  Ambrose  of  Sound  Transit  attended  to  do  a 
presentation on Sound Transit 2.  
 
Board Action & Approval  
 
3. Resolution 19‐05‐21‐01, CONSENT AGENDA: 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority, 
via consent agenda: 

•  Approve April 2019 Meeting Minutes  
•  Approve April 2019 Expenditure Report 
•  Accept May 2019 Concurrence Requests 
•  Accept May 2019 Management Report 
 
Moved:   Michael Itti 
Seconded:   David Della 
Board approved:  7 ayes, 1 abstention   

 
4. Resolution 19‐05‐21‐02, 457B Plan Amendment 
We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority  (“SCIDpda”),  authorize  and  approve  the  amendment  of  the  SCIDpda  457  Deferred 
Compensation Plan (Plan) to allow for Discretionary Employer Contributions to the Plan.  The Authority 
may,  in  its absolute discretion, make an Employer Contribution to the Plan and may determine,  in  its 
absolute discretion, how any such Employer Contribution shall be allocated among Plan Participants.  
The Discretionary Employer Contribution may be a matching or non‐matching contribution.  Further, we 
authorize the Deputy Director to sign the Plan amendment documents with respect to the foregoing on 
behalf of the agency. 

4



May 21, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Moved:   David Della 
Seconded:   Mindy Au 
Board approved unanimously 

 
5. Staff Briefing  
Staff briefed the board on the following areas: 
 

a. Public Safety 
Jamie presented on  the history of SCIDpda and neighborhood  involvement  in public  safety 
around  the neighborhood. After Donnie Chin’s murder, Mayor’s Public Safety Taskforce  (18 
community members, 2 city members) was formed to address public safety issues. From that, 
3 positions were funded: Public Safety Coordinator (Sonny Nguyen), Strategic Advisor in DON 
(Jennifer Chao), and Community Engagement and Outreach Specialist (vacant). Also, the Public 
Safety Council was formed. The 3 positions report to the Public Safety Council. The Council is 
tasked with completing the items outlined by the Taskforce: 1) Homelessness/Houselessness; 
2)  Nightlife  Activation;  3)  Police‐Community  Relations.  2019  priorities  include:  1)  relaying 
strategies with public; 2) police recruitment; 3) illegal business activity; 4) bathroom off HHP; 
5)  track homeless outreach program.  The public  safety  survey will  go  to  SU who will  then 
provide recommendations.  

 
b. 2019 Fall Fundraiser Updates 

The fundraiser is on October 4th at the Pacific Tower. $29,100 for sponsorship has been raised, 
to date. The Early Bird Rate ends May 31st. Next month, talking auction items will be discussed.  

 
c. Potential Property Management Contract 

Kawabe House has requested a proposal for property management services. 35% vacancy of 
the  157  units.  Currently  on  HUD  hold.  SCIDpda  submitted  a  proposal,  looking  at  a  6% 
management fee. Steven Judd, our auditor, has facilitated the prospect. Some units have been 
vacant for 4 years. There are limited resident services on site. Questions from the board: Is the 
entire building regulated for senior uses, or just the HUD units? What’s the history and why is 
this building in such need? Board wants to make sure we do our due diligence.  

 
6. Executive Session 

The board went into executive session at 6:45 PM for ten minutes to consider site selection or real 
estate acquisition by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would 
cause a likelihood of increased price. Executive session ended at 6:55 PM. 

 
7. Board Business 
 

Commercial Affordability 
The board discussed commercial affordablility. Triple net lease is SCIDpda policy for our commercial 
tenants. Updates to Yardi are catching errors in triple net expenses, so tenants may see an increase 
in  rents.  Questions  to  answer:  Should  SCIDpda  be  including  reserve  payments  in  triple  net 

5



May 21, 2019 Board Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 

 

calculations? What should our policy be, moving forward? More generally, what is SCIDpda’s role in 
ensuring commercial affordability in the district? What does commercial affordability mean? 
 
According to property management, SCIDpda rents are  lower on average, but at about $9.70 our 
triple net expenses are higher on average. New charges will go into effect June 1, if it hasn’t already 
happened for the tenant. Scott suggested gathering general numbers in the area by talking to brokers 
with property management arms. Michael suggested comparing with comparable organizations like 
Pike Place Market.  
 
Board Recruitment 
Two seats have opened on the board. The board would benefit from someone with the following 
experience:  finance,  commercial  real  estate,  resident,  property  management  experience,  and 
someone from Little Saigon.  
 
Summer Bash  
The SCIDpda’s upcoming community and donor engagement event will be at Dynasty Room on June 
28th.  
 
Bobby Lee 
There will be a party at HHC on June 13 to welcome Bobby Lee, the new executive director from OED. 
 
Fundraising Committee 
Jared and Mindy stated they would join the board fundraising committee. 
 
Real Estate Committee 
The real estate committee is establishing a standing meeting. 

 
8. Adjourn 
Jared Jonson adjourned the meeting at 7:23 pm. 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

 the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  

 the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 

June 2019 Items 
 

Community Initiatives, Jamie Lee lead 
City of Seattle Office of Economic Development Only in Seattle program contract ‐ 
$150,000 for 2019 year. Grant breakout:  
 

SCIDpda –  

 Business Development Consultant ‐ $64,500 

 Business Outreach ‐ $5000 

 Staffing –contract management, Hing Hay Park sign, establishing economic 
development committee, Maynard Alley feasibility work‐ $49,000 

 Supplies, etc. ‐ $3,000 
 
Subgrant to Wing Luke/Friends of Little Saigon for cultural asset mapping ‐ $28,500 

 
 

15



 

Payroll 

 
Payroll expenses through May total $16.4K under budget, mainly due to Property Management new hires for the Louisa Hotel 
and Maintenance that were budgeted for May but were not hired until June.  

Admin 

 

        Community Initiatives/HHC 

 
Property Management 

 
 
 

                             
                               Properties

 
 

 
 

100% of Budget
‐$600

98% of Budget
‐$2,700

97% of Budget
‐$12,800

100% of Budget
‐$300

16



SCIDpda Staff Reports – June 2019 

 

Community Initiatives 
Jamie Lee 
 
Hing Hay Coworks/Business Resources 
Things have been busy at HHC, with 40 memberships this month.  The space continues to be 
busy as we head into the summer.  By the time we have this board meeting, we will have hosted 
the Asian Pacific Directors Coalition API Directors Meet & Greet.  I am going to predict it went 
very well! 
 
It is now public, we are proud to say that Phnom Penh will be going in to the Thai Binh 
Apartments (on 10th and Jackson).  We’ve been working on this for quite some time and were 
able to secure some gap financing through OED to make this happen.  Very exciting! 
 
Public Space 
SCIDpda and the Friends of Little Saigon (FLS) are supporting the outreach and engagement for 
the Little Saigon Park.  The committee has one final public meeting before finalizing the design 
for the park. 
 
The Maynard Alley committee has hired ZeroPlus Designs for conceptual designs in Maynard 
Alley.  ZeroPlus is a local firm in Little Saigon – they are meeting with a variety of stakeholders to 
gather information for the alley.  We are prepping for an outreach meeting and activation of 
Maynard Alley on July 19 during JamFest. 
 
We also received a grant from Historic South Downtown to support implementing 
recommendations of the lighting study.  We are moving forward in hiring interns for our Lights 
On! Campaign – these interns will work with us for three months doing business outreach.  We 
are working with the Parks Department to implement lighting improvements at Kobe Terrace 
Park, which will light the pedestrian pathway more generously.   
 
Preservation/Planning 
Our consultants for Integrated Planning Grant with the State Department of Ecology 
conducted a site walk of the 8 acre site with staff from SCIDpda, Goodwill, Capitol Hill Housing, 
and Lake Union Partners.     
 
Our CDFI Collaborative through JP Morgan Chase’s ProNeighborhoods Program to explore 
financing options for rehabilitation of URM buildings in the neighborhood is underway. We have 
begun looking at specific buildings, construction numbers, and specifics on what retrofits have 
been done.   
 
EVENTS   
Upcoming‐ *indicates SCIDpda organized event 
Happy Hour Food Walks – 5/16, 6/20, 7/18, 8/15, 9/19 
 
*SCIDpda Bash – June 28, Dynasty Room, 5pm – We are revisiting our successful party from last 

year (at the Pho Bac boat) and this year hosting at the Dynasty Room.  Neighborhood 

17



tour to precede the party and we are looking into a panel discussion during the event.  
bit.ly/SCIDpdaSummer2019 

DragonFest – June 29 
*Jamfest – July 18 – Partnership with the Wing Luke Museum.  In addition to activation of 

Canton Alley, we will also be activating Maynard Alley 
Hai! Japantown – August 17 
CID Block Party – August 30 
Night Market – September 14 
*Mid‐Autumn Moon Festival @ Donnie Chin International Children’s Park – TBD 
 
*SCIDpda Annual Fundraiser – October 4 

 

Executive Director 
Maiko Winkler‐Chin 
 
Things that are taking time: 

 OH Search – we just had our first meeting of the committee. By our July meeting, the 
committee’s work should be complete. We have weekly meetings of a few hours’ each, 
and this process is going very quickly. 

 

 North Lot – we are still negotiating the Terms of the Purchase and Sale. I anticipate 
having a document ready by this board meeting for review and discussion, and entering 
into something later this summer. 
 

Things that are Top of Mind  

 Sound Transit 3 ‐ what a ST board meeting. There were 44+ public comments (still 
allowed 2 minutes per comment). The meeting was held after the Federal 
Transportation Safety Board blamed Sound Transit primarily for the Amtrak derailment 
that occurred 2 years ago. Besides discussing alignments for the West Seattle AND 
Ballard Link Extensions, the board had to make decisions of whether the maintenance 
facility down south was going to wipe out Dick’s. The meeting went for 4 hours; I left at 
the end of the 3rd hour because I could not track what was happening. 

 
The Board voted on the motion to select a preferred alternative, and other alternatives 
to be studied in the EIS. There were several recommended amendments and 
substitutions, and substitutions to the substitutions.  
 
We got what we wanted ‐ the final motion included language where the board directed 
staff to ensure that alignments considered in Midtown and SODO align with the various 
alternatives identified in the C‐ID, and if any preclude those alternatives. The board did 
not identify a preferred alternative in this neighborhood.  Mayor Durkan, King County 
CM McDermott, and Executive Constantine demonstrated some fine leadership, and the 
motion met our needs because of their work. The board split on its vote – 12 yeas, 5 
nays.  
 

18



We have a bit before the draft EIS comes out at the end of 2020. Our stakeholder group 
is strategizing on what are next steps, understanding what’s in the administration 
budget for next year to support work, what the administration is thinking, and what we 
need from the budget to support community during this next process. 
 

 Public Records Officer – we are adding this responsibility to Jamie. She will have to 
watch videos to be trained. Thanks Jamie for taking one for the team. 

 

 CIDpda Board –this is our 501©3 organization established during the development of 
IDVS 1 for fundraising purposes – some funders only give funds to 501©3s, others 
refuse to fund municipal corporations. I’ve asked Jamie Lee to look into growing a board 
for the organization, with minimal overlap with our pda board. You may hear her talking 
about this, but there’ll be more to come later as we think this through.  
 

 Board sustainability and stability – How do we best use you all? How do we make you 
all feel that you gain something from our work and your time with us, and how to add to 
your ranks in a way that helps us grow? Please consider this as the board examines new 
board members.  
 

 How to operationally strengthen in ways that move us forward, especially in the areas 
of property management with our real estate work picking up, so we need that focus on 
growth, sustainability, and organizational growth to build our bench and be ready for 
opportunities. 

 
Out and about: 

 Commercial District Public Safety Forum ‐ held on May 14th. This meeting, coordinated 
by the city’s BIAs and the DSA, was… I do not know. There were a lot of City people 
there, but little seemed to move forward from the last meeting that happened in SODO 
several months ago. I do not know where this is going, but the group is planning to 
schedule another meeting in October 2019 in Pioneer Square.  

 Former SCIDpda Executive Director Sue Taoka has formally retired from Craft3. She is, of 
course, still active in the community in a variety of roles.  

 Dylan Ordonez with Desimone Consulting Group came by for a meeting with Aaron Toso 
of Amazon’s External Relations group for a nice meeting.  

 Kenny Pittman, our main contact at the City’s Office of Intergovernmental Relations is 
retiring. We will miss him because he has been a great resource for those PDA questions 
that pop up from time to time.  

 The Louisa Hotel grand opening is scheduled for next week, with a public grand opening 
the last weekend in June.  Our work continues through property management.  

 The National Coalition for APA Community Development will host its bi‐annual 
convention here in September 2020. We will be part of the hosting committee. No 
details as of yet. I will be off that board at the end of this year, and then I will only be on 
two boards (I think) –Seattle U’s Youth Initiative and Yesler Community Collaborative 

 

19



Note: I will be flying in from Boise right before our meeting! Should land at 4, should be in office 
by 5…  
 
 

Real Estate Development 
Mike Omura 
 
Bold text with ** following indicates new information about the project. 
SCIDpda Direct Involvement 
 
Pacific Medical North Lot ‐ The current design contemplates a building(s) that are comprised of 
AiPACE (23,000 sq. ft.), 264 affordable family units, 
41 senior units and 9,500 sq. ft. of childcare. 
Currently it is planned that we will develop and 
own the building and then condominiumize the 
AiPACE portion of the building. We are currently in 
the negotiation process with the land acquisition 
since PHPDA had changed from a long term lease 
to sale of the land.** 

�
Goodwill Site  ‐The SCIDpda has entered into a MOU with Goodwill, 
Lake Union Partners, and Capitol Hill Housing to create a feasibility 
analysis of the nearly 8 acre site. The program for the site will 
include a new flagship store for Goodwill and relocation of the 
warehousing and fleet parking, SCIDpda and CHH will develop 
affordable housing and community facilities.  
 
 

 
SHA King County Records Site  ‐ We are moving forward with adding one story to the project 

and increasing the unit count to 192, EDG 
documents to be submitted the week of June 
17** 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Renovation of the Louisa Hotel ‐ Construction began in 
December with the removal of hazardous materials. It is 
anticipated that the project will be completed by mid‐
2019. Tenants will start moving in on June 16** 
 

20



Intracorp Development Acme Poultry Site ‐ Demolition has 
begun on the project and construction is anticipated to be 
complete by 2Q of 2021 
 
 
 
Hing Hay Park Restroom at Bush Hotel ‐ Parks is starting 

community outreach process for the public restroom at the Plaza level of Bush Hotel as part of 
our Settlement Agreement with SPR. We are putting together a condo agreement for SPR as 
another member of the Bush condo but this has not been executed to date 
 
JCCCW Phase 1 Breezeway ‐ The Nikkei Heritage Association of Washington (NHAW) that owns 
and operates the buildings located between Rainier and 16th on Weller St has engage the 
SCIDpda to act as owners representatives and project manager for a small renovation of the 
connection between the two main buildings. 

 
Little Saigon Gathering Cultural Space & Friends of Little Saigon Office TI ‐ SCIDpda will be acting 
as owner rep and project manager for the design and construction of tenant improvements to 
the Mar building for FLS. Procurement for architect and contractor is underway. 
 
Future Projects/Opportunities  
 
SCIDpda Direct Involvement 
 
URM/Historic Core Renovation ‐ The investor that has been brought on board for the Louisa 
Hotel is interested in raising funds to renovate existing underutilized and vacant upper levels of 
many of our historic buildings in the core of the CID. SCIDpda has begun to strategize with the 
investor on reaching out to the owners of the buildings, the City and community leaders. A 
group led by Peter Nitze has been meeting to identify issues surrounding displacement, permit 
processing, technical solutions, and funding sources for URMs. We have been participating along 
with folks from the City. 

 
Other Projects in the Neighborhood 

 
206 5th Avenue S. ‐ An 8 story 62 unit mixed use condo 
project is being proposed by Edge Developers and was 
presented at the October SCIDpda Board meeting. This 
project was presented to ISRD in March and there was some 
push back from the CID Coalition which opposed the project 
because it further erodes affordability and accelerates 
displacement in the CID. 
 

21



Uncle Bob’s Place ‐ Interim and Edge Development 
has submitted to Office of Housing for plans to 
develop the ¼ block site of the Four Seas 
Restaurant for a mixed use development with 
affordable housing and commercial.  
 
 
 
 

   

22



Rising Sun Produce Site (1712 S. King St.) ‐ King 
Property Holdings is planning a 125 unit mixed use 
project with a proposal for 10 units to be affordable 
and approximately 4,200 sq. ft. of commercial. The 
project is planned to be 8 stories above grade with 2 
levels below grade for 76 stalls.** 

 
 
 
Linc’s Tackle Site  ‐ Plymouth Housing will be developing a 
mixed use project on this site with 105 studio units. One 
concern expressed by some community members is that the 
majority of the commercial space will be for Plymouth 
Housing Maintenance. Construction has started and 
completion is slated for mid‐2020. 
 

 
Jackson Steps (formerly Asian Plaza) ‐ The project has been approved with conditions by the 
Director of SDCI since the Board was split on this. The entire project is now on the market for 
sale to potential developers.  No sale of the project/property to date. 

 
Hotel on 8th Ave. S  ‐ The developers and architects presented a briefing to the ISRD on 
September 11th with a proposal that added two stories to the previous proposal and retail 
spaces along 8th Ave. The ISRD took no action but recommended but recommended the 
applicant obtain written direction from SDOT for their preference for vehicular access off Lane 
Street. 

 
DA‐LI Development ‐ The developers and their design team will presented the project at the fifth 
briefing for ISRD on 4/24/18.  The ISRD generally agreed with the massing concept however 
there were concerns raised about the retail space on the corner of 5th & Main. Construction has 
started and it is anticipated that it will complete by late 2020. A ground breaking was held last 
month and there was a protest by some groups from the CID. 

 
Site on Main and Maynard ‐ Hotel Concepts has purchase the site on the SE corner of Maynard 
and Main and plans to develop a residential high rise. They are the same developers as the 8th & 
Lane hotel across from Legacy House that had caused controversy in the CID 

 
Site on 5th and Washington ‐ Toyoko Inn has purchased the ¼ block site directly north of the Da‐
Li development. The purchase price quoted in the DJC was over $10M. 

 
5th & Jackson ‐ Tomio Moriguchi and his design team presented the to the ISRD a briefing of the 
potential development of the existing parking lot at the corner of 5th & Jackson, a 24 story, 200 
unit apartment with a 150 unit hotel and below grade parking. At the ISRD briefing on 5/8 there 
were many concerns raised about the street frontage of the project as well as the internal 
courtyard and the retail space that is below grade. 

 

23



Bush Garden Site ‐ Staff has met with Vibrant Cities the owner of the Bush Garden building and 
the parcel south of that building to discuss 
issues related to the development of that 
site not only as a CDC in the neighborhood 
but as the owners of the building adjacent 
to the site. The project had the second 
briefing to ISRD on May 28th and there 
were a large number of of supporters for 
the project as well as opponents. There are 
several articles written about this briefing. 

The Ad Hoc RED Committee also got a briefing from Vibrant Cities on June 10th.** 
 

LIHI Project on Jackson ‐ Construction is underway for 69 unit 6 story mixed use building. 
 

Pang Warehouse Site ‐ Met with Plus Investments who has purchased the Pang Warehouse site 
and plans to develop residential condos. They were seeking advice and gaging the community 
reaction to such a development. There are no concepts at this time. 
 
Development Activity on the Periphery of CID 
 
“S” Project – A 990,000 SF office development on 6th Ave. S and Airport Way just south of 
Dearborn. The project has had 2 Early Design Guidance reviews through the South East Review 
District. One building of the complex is located in the ISRD and will go through the ISRD process. 

   
Westcoast Printing site – A 200 unit six story residential development is proposed for the old 
West Coast Printing site and was presented at the SE DRB on 9/27. No minutes of the EDG 
meeting is available at this time. 
 

24



2019 SCIDpda Calendar 
As of 6/12/2019 

Board Meetings & Events for Consideration Events

June 

Exec Committee ‐ 6/5 
Finance Committee ‐ 6/14 
Board ‐ 6/18 
Fundraising Committee – 6/26 
SCIDpda Summer Bash – 6/28 @ Dynasty Room 

SCIDpda Summer Bash – 6/28 @ Dynasty Room

July 

Real Estate Development Committee – 7/1
Exec Committee ‐ 7/3 
Finance Committee ‐ 7/12 
Board ‐ 7/16 
Fundraising Committee – 7/24 

Jamfest – 7/18

August 

RED Committee – 8/5 
Exec Committee ‐ 8/7 
Finance Committee ‐ 8/16 
Board ‐ 8/20 
Fundraising Committee – 8/28 

September 

RED Committee – TBD 
Exec Committee ‐ 9/4 
Finance Committee ‐ 9/13 
Board ‐ 9/17 
Fundraising Committee – 9/25 

Mid‐Autumn Moon Festival – 9/13 @ Children’s Park
 

October 

RED Committee – 10/7 
Exec Committee ‐ 10/2  
SCIDpda Fall Fundraiser – 10/4 @ Pacific Tower 
Finance Committee ‐ 10/11 
Board ‐ 10/15 
Fundraising Committee – 10/23 

SCIDpda Fall Fundraiser – 10/4 @ Pacific Tower
 

November 

RED Committee – 11/4 
Exec Committee ‐11/6 
Finance Committee ‐ 11/15 
Board ‐ 11/19 
Fundraising Committee – 10/27 

AAPI Arts and Crafts Fair – 11/30 @ Hing Hay Coworks

December 

RED Committee – 12/2 
Exec Committee ‐ 12/4 
Finance Committee ‐ 12/6 (starts at noon) 
Board ‐ 12/10 
Holiday Party – TBD 

 
 
 
Exec – noon at SCIDpda offices or via conference call 800.832.0736; room number 6100677 
Finance – 1 pm at SCIDpda offices or via conference call 800.832.0736; room number 6100677 
RED – 5 pm at SCIDpda offices 
Board – 530 pm at P2 Conference Room  
Fundraising – 4 pm at Hing Hay Coworks or via conference call 800.832.0736; room number 6100677 
 
 

25


	agenda - June 2019
	6-3-19 stadium district
	Resolution Consent Agenda - June
	Minutes - May 2019
	Expenditure Report
	Concurrence Request - june
	Management Reporting - June
	Staff Reports - june
	Board Calendar June



